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	STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION # 32101-14102
AMENDMENT # ONE


DATE: December 7, 2015

RFI # LEASE PROCUREMENT 32101-14102 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:

1. This RFP Schedule of Events updates and confirms scheduled RFP dates.

	SCHEDULE OF EVENTS

2.1.       RFP Schedule of Events

	
EVENT
	
TIME
(Central Time Zone)
	
DATE
(all dates are State business days)
	

UPDATED/CONFIRMED

	1. 
	RFI Issued
	
	11/23/15
	CONFIRMED

	2. 
	Written “Questions & Comments” Deadline
	2:00 PM
	12/2/15
	CONFIRMED

	3. 
	State Response to Written “Questions & Comments”
	
	12/8/15
	CONFIRMED

	4. 
	RFI Response Deadline
	2:00 PM
	12/30/15
	CONFIRMED




2. State responses to questions and comments in the table below amend and clarify this RFP.

Any restatement of RFP text in the Question/Comment column shall NOT be construed as a change in the actual wording of the RFP document.


	1. The RFI outlines approximately 40% of the leases require “immediate procurement”, could you please describe this further?  For example, is this 40% based solely on private/3rd party lease transactions only and doesn’t include other projects (consulting, potential land/facility dispositions, etc.)?
	The 40% estimate is based solely on 3rd party lease transactions. Immediate attention is required for those leases that are scheduled to expire within the next 12 months as well as those that are in some form of extension or holdover period. 

	2. Is the 40% estimate solely based on natural lease expirations, or is there an anticipation of early renewals, potential buy-out negotiations, space reductions, etc.
	See answer to Question 1. With a portfolio of this scale, there is potential for buy-out negotiations or space reductions on an as-needed basis.

	3. Will any portion of, or type of, transaction(s) be performed with in-house resources or is it anticipated the select broker(s) will be the State’s exclusive tenant representative on all transactions?
	Yes, the State intends to self-perform a portion of these transactions.

	4. Please describe the required format for the submittal of the RFI response (PDF format via email, bound copies to be delivered to STREAM’s offices, etc.).
	[bookmark: _GoBack]The required format for the RFI submittal is in PDF format via email.

	5. Is there an anticipated month in 2016 for the issuance of a RFP or similar type of procurement beyond this RFI?
	STREAM anticipates publishing the RFP for Leasing Brokerage within the next couple of months pending all necessary approvals.

	6. May we obtain the data on all the leases (475) outlined in the RFI?
	The State does not intend to publish data on its leased portfolio as part of this RFI process.

	7. Does the State of Tennessee self-perform on any of these leases?
	See answer to Question 3.

	8. May we obtain the State of Tennessee CRE organization chart?
	The State does not intend to publish its organization chart as part of this RFI process.

	9. Are there any expectations on transferring current staff, either provider staff or state staff, to the firm that is awarded the business?
	The State has no intention to transfer staff.

	10. What percentage of the govt. uses will be Office?  Industrial? Flex?
	The portfolio consists of approximately 90-95% office space, with the balance being flex and warehouse space.

	11. In the past how many brokers have worked on this account?
	The number of brokers active on the account in the past varied based on workload.

	12. Does the state still require a "termination for convenience" in the majority of their leases?
	State Building Commission Policy 7.01 Section H specifies the requirements for Termination For Convenience in State Leases.

	13. Will buying or selling of properties be handled under this contract or is it strictly for third party leasing?
	This RFI and any subsequent contract for brokerage is intended only to cover 3rd party leases.

	14.  As per question #1 regarding “establishing programming information”; we believe this to be more of a design function.  Will the State want the selected firm to engage a design firm should space programming be needed?
	This is not intended to be a design function. While designers will be involved in the process, the role of the broker is to ensure that programming information is accurately collected and documented from the tenant agency.

	15. As per question #4 regarding the “Preparation of solicitation documents”, does the State plan to utilize an existing solicitation package or would the creation of a new package by the selected firm be required?
	The State has a template RFP for leasing which will be the basis of our procurements.

	16. As per question #5 regarding “broadcasting procurement efforts”; would the selected firm be responsible for the implementation of any necessary advertising in local publications?
	The State handles the placement of the advertisement, but the broker is responsible for initiating the process and drafting the ad.

	17. As per question #7, is there a current existing analysis form the State would prefer to use, or will the selected firm be asked to create this?
	The broker will supply the analysis in any form which they believe best sets the foundation for an educated decision.

	18. As per question #9 regarding “a procurement file as required by State Building Commission”, please clarify and define this further.
	The State requires that a procurement file be established as a part of the procurement process. This file is intended to ensure compliance with SBC Policy as well as STREAM internal procedures. The file includes documentation related to establishing the space needs with the tenant agency, documenting the RFP process including discussions with potential lessors, and clearly justifying any recommendations STREAM may make to award a lease. The broker will be responsible for generating the content of the file as a procurement progresses.

	19. Will the selected firm be involved with the procurement of any new lease requirements or just existing leases?
	Yes, the broker may be assigned new leases in addition to existing leases.

	20. What is the average size of the total 475 active leases and do you have this broken down into asset classes?
	The average size is approximately 9,000 square feet. 

	21. Would existing leases be extended in line with the original term?  
	The State seeks to re-procure all leases and typically is not able to extend leases in the traditional sense. The result is often an entirely new lease.  

	22. How long is the State wanting to contract with a firm and is this contract subject to any termination rights other than breach or negligence?
	The State intends to contract for a minimum of 5 years. This contract will be subject to termination rights other than for breach and negligence.

	23. Can you provide the list of the leases that are expected to roll-over within the next 2 years?
	The State does not intend to publish data on its leased portfolio as part of this RFI process. Leases will be assigned to a broker at the State’s discretion.
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